Muhammad Armoghan Khan

Lecturer

Military College of Signals

Email: armoghankhan@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Armoghan Khan is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Muhammad Armoghan Khan has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 137, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in (Electric Power System) North China Electric Power University , China	2012 - 2014
BE in Be (Electrical Engg)	2008 - 2012
NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan	

Experience

Lecturer Military College of Signals	2024- Present
Lecturer Military College of Signals	2022 - 2024
Lecturer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2014 - 2022

Research Articles

Determination of Optimal Parametric Distribution and Technical Evaluation of Wind Resource	2021
Characteristics for Wind Power Potential at Jhimpir, Pakistan	

Muhammad Armoghan Khan Yao Zhang Jianxue Wang Jingdong Wei Aitizaz Ahmad Muhammad Ali Raza

IEEE Access, Volume 9, Pages 70118 -70141 **Impact Factor:** 3.367 | **Quartile:** 2 | **Citations:** 17

DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2021.3078511

An Adaptive Approach for Multi-National Vehicle License Plate Recognition Using Multi-Level Deep Features and Foreground Polarity Detection Model

Muhammad Ali Raza Chunqi Muhammad Rizwan Asif Muhammad Armoghan Khan

Applied Sciences-Basel, Volume 10(6), Article Number 2165

Impact Factor: 2.679 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

DOI: 10.3390/app10062165

Multi-period planning of multi-energy microgrid with multi-type uncertainties using chance constrained information gap decision method

Jingdong Wei Yao Zhang Jianxue Wang Xiaoyu Cao Muhammad Armoghan Khan

Applied Energy, Volume 260, Article Number 114188 Impact Factor: 9.746 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 107

DOI: 10.1016/j.apenergy.2019.114188

2020

2020